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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: SANGEAN ELECTRONICS INC., FCC ID: BYG008,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4804, Notice#
1

Exhibit-C-Test_Rep
ort_revised....

Exhibit-D-ID_Label_
revised.pdf...

From: "SS"
To: "Helen Zhao" <HZhao@CCSEMC.com>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2005 4:55 PM
Subject: Re: SANGEAN ELECTRONICS INC., FCC ID: BYG008, Assessment NO.:
AN05T4804, Notice#1

> Dear Helen,
>
> #1 Please see revised user manual.
> #2 This device is DoCed. The FCC DoC logo is added on the revised label.
> #3 Conducted emissions test data is provided in the revised test report.
> #4 The test report is updated with both configurations included.
> #5 Please see the note on page 19 of the test report.
>
> Best regards,
>
> S. S. Liou
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
> Sent: Monday, May 23, 2005 2:57 PM
> To: Helen Zhao
> Subject: SANGEAN ELECTRONICS INC., FCC ID: BYG008, Assessment NO.:
> AN05T4804, Notice#1
>
>
> Question #1: The user manual does not contain user information as
> specified in FCC15.21. Please revise the user manual.
>
> Question #2: The user manual indicates that "When you connect a standard
> FireWire cable or mini-USB cable between your computer and iPod mini,
> PodFreq mini acts as a dock substitute. " This device is categorized as PC
> and PC peripheral device, FCC DoC or FCC certification is required. If the
> device is under DoC scheme, please add FCC DoC logo on the FCC ID label format. 
> If it is to be certified, please file a separate application.
>
> Question #3: The test report says the device is battery powered only,
> which is not true. The user manual indicates the device has no battery or power
> cord, it is powered by iPod Mini. Please update the test report.
> Furthermore, iPod Mini can be powered by battery or Firewire cable/USB
> cable, also the user manual indicates that "you can even operate your iPod
> mini when PodFreq mini is connected to your computer by a standard Firewire
> cable/USB cable." please provide power line conducted emission test data.
>
> Question #4: The test setup photos show radiated emission test was done when
> the device was connected to a laptop. Please verify if the device with iPod
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> Mini, when not connected with laptop, has been investigated for radiated
> emission. Please update the report to include both configurations. You can
> report the data of worse case, though.
>
> Question #5: The test report does not show Bandwidth test was done with
> maximum input signal and user controls adjusted to maximize emission. Please
> add description in the test report as how to maximize input signal and user
> controls during bandwidth test.
>
> Best Regards,
> Helen Zhao
>
>
>
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>
>


